



# Bellyeoman Community Council

Serving NE Dunfermline

**Secretary:** Community Councillor John Dudgeon

16 Beldorney Place, Dunfermline, Fife, KY12 0XN

Email: jedudgeon@dsl.pipex.com

Website: www.dunfermline.ws/bellyeoman

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 12<sup>th</sup> MAR 2008  
AT 7.00PM IN THE JEAN MACKIE CENTRE, DUNFERMLINE.

## **PRESENT:**

Wilma Allday (Madam Chairman), Derek Moore (Vice Chairman), John Dudgeon (Secretary), Jessie Cartmell, Douglas Campbell, Donald Heigh, Iain Syme & Callum Winton (Community Police Officers), (Fife Council), Cllr. William McCulloch & Cllr. David Mogg. Members of the public were Jim Leslie, Tom Wilson and Graeme Whyte.

- 1] **Madam Chairman's Welcome / Apologies:** Madam Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting ... Apologies were received from Kate Findlay, Steven Miller and Dave Paterson.
  
- 8] **Police Report** (This was taken early to allow the officers back to duty)  
No major crimes of note, 34 within this area, 10 detected, 6 Headstones overturned in the Cemetery, this could be a possible Council complaint also car scratched. Speed Bumps, appear to be an ongoing problem for all road users also complaints from Residents. Rennie's Shuttle Bus engine running is an ongoing problem for residents.
  
- 2] **Minutes:** The Minutes of the last meeting were read and approved. They were moved by Donald Heigh and seconded by Derek Moore.
  
- 3] **Matters Arising From Minutes:**  
**QMH parking issues:-** Derek thought the meeting of 29<sup>th</sup> Feb. had been deferred. Graeme had phoned Wilma and that the Existing plans approved. Ongoing.  
**Bellyeoman View Estate:-** Ongoing. Chase up with Ron Peat (Fife Council).  
**Smarts Update:-** Ongoing  
**Henry Boot Signage:-** Dave taken note of Sign. Ongoing  
**Leys Park Road Car Park:-** Disappointed residents, Lighting has moved due to high winds, Derek stated that he had been trying to contact anybody in the Council for 4-5 weeks with no response. Also Boy Racers using the car park as a race track, Gates not locked, Praise for all the help Dave Paterson had given. Secretary to write to Transportation Services (Jim Grant). Ongoing.  
**Sinclair Gardens Roundabout:-** Read out response from Transportation Services, all points covered, no action as of yet.  
**Speed Bumps:-** Graeme voiced concerns about the new Speed Bumps on the northern ring route through the town, also Speed bumps and sleeping Policeman on Rose St., Gardener St., Arthur St. and Headwell Avenue. Traffic Lights at Piggies Lane not linked into system.  
**Kingdom Developments:-** Dave sighted all repair areas and taken photos. Ongoing.  
**Public Transport:-** New D8 possibly not going down Lauriston, Wilma viewed this with some drivers.  
**Playpark Drainage** Dave visited this as well. Ongoing  
**Barriers and steps, Paton Street :-** Dave viewed this as well. Ongoing.  
**Fences on gardens on Craigmyle Street :-** Ongoing  
**Pedestrian Crossing, Robertson Road :-** In hand 2008-2009, Letter read out from Gordon Drysdale (Fife Council). Write to transportation on results of Survey of possible sites. Ongoing ???  
**Kingseat Junction:-** Ongoing.  
**Crushing Plant & Concrete Batching Plant:-** Awaiting results of reports. Ongoing.  
**Adoption of roads Queensgate Estate and Open Spaces:-** New Letters going out to residents with updated information. Ongoing.  
**Viewpoint Improvements;-** Possible help from Criminal services.  
**Extra Papers:-** Cllr William McCulloch Environmental Wardens should help, Bill stated, Wilma had went to office and was told that there is not much they can do, Ongoing.  
**Litter around Football Pitch:-** Dog Fowling & littering on and around the Football pitch and car parks, Dave to get Flying Squad. Write to Police, possible site for Camera, Letter read out from N Hutchison about all these problems.  
**Sponsorship:-** Ongoing.  
**Drainage in Cemetery:-** Dave to investigate.
  
- 4] **Madam Chairman's Report:** The chairman had nothing further to report that was not already covered.



# Bellyeoman Community Council

Serving NE Dunfermline

Secretary: Community Councillor John Dudgeon

16 Beldorney Place, Dunfermline, Fife, KY12 0XN

Email: jedudgeon@dsl.pipex.com

Website: www.dunfermline.ws/bellyeoman

## 5] Secretary's Report Inc Correspondence:

The following correspondence was reported and made available to the meeting by the Secretary.

### Correspondence Received:

Party	Details
Fife Council	Planning Application Details
Fife Council	1 <sup>st</sup> Periodic Review of Parliamentary Boundaries
Fife Council	3 x Housing Allocation Policy Review - Local consultation
Fife Council	Population Estimates
Fife Council	Sinclair Gardens Roundabout
Fife Council	Pedestrian Crossing Robertson Road
Fife Council	Notice of Meeting Dunfermline Area Committee
Fife Council	Notice of Meeting Planning Committee
Fife Council	New Liquor Licensing System
Fife Council	Planning Update newsletter
Queensbury Shelters	Brochure
Royal Air Force	Presentation details
Ass of Comm CIs	Regional boundaries
Ass of Comm CIs	Newsletter
Ass of Comm CIs	Your Voice Must Be Heard
SEPA	Information Seminar
Fife Environment Trust	Newsletter
Scottish Government	Planning Modernisation, Consultations & Electronic Pub Strat
	No Planning Requests
Email (Karen Taylor)	Invite to Fife's Culture Talk Challenge
Email (N Hutchison)	Litter & Dog Fouling Problem
Email (Dave Paterson)	Appologies

## 6] Treasurer's Report:

Kate reported that money was earmarked for spending on Viewpoint seat, also money for expenses, Donation to School, speak to Mrs Henretty £100, also Donation to Gala £50, investigate the possibility of funding a new sink for Balfour Court lunch club. The books are almost ready to go to the auditors.

## 7] Council:

Craigmyle Street Structural repairs, the contract has now been let for repairs to 6 houses. Can the Council provide Large paper bags for shredded waste

## 9] AOCB:

Community Council Constitution:- new one to be discussed,.

Health board Meeting, is directly elected members, good or bad, let Kate know.

Hospital travel plan, Meeting of 29<sup>th</sup>, minute circulated. Fairhurst recommendations. Stagecoach have been very helpful, working with health board on payment from wages for bus passes.

Fences Haig Cres. Ongoing?

Un emptied bins Haig Cres. Brown bins for 7, 9.11.13, wrong contents not uplifted.

Graeme had 6 Free tickets available for Rosyth & District Operatic Society latest show (Anything Goes), available to members.

Graeme stated that his Residents Association would meet prior to our next meeting.

Also thanks to the Scottish Executive for removing Tolls on the Forth Bridge.

## 10] DATE & TIME OF NEXT MEETING:

The date & time of the next meeting was scheduled for Wednesday 09<sup>th</sup> Apr 2008 at 7.00pm in the Jean Mackie Centre, Robertson Road, Dunfermline.

There being no further business, the meeting closed at 20.55pm.

Signed:

Date: